Scott Schultz

From: Mike Null

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:55 PM

To: Scott Schultz; Steve Kennedy

Subject: RE: CR 209 N Emergency Water Main Relocation
Scott,

Please proceed and place on the March 4 agenda for ratification.

Thanks,

Mike Null

Assistant City Manager

City of Green Cove Springs
ph (904)297-7500, ext. 3324
fx (904)284-8609

From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com>; Steve Kennedy <skennedy@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: FW: CR 209 N Emergency Water Main Relocation

Good afternoon:

I met with General Underground and they have an opening the week of March 4" and can complete the
job during that week. |just need the affirmation to proceed.

Scott

From: Scott Schuitz

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 4:01 PM

To: Steve Kennedy <skennedy@greencovesprings.com>; Mike Null <mnull@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: CR 209 N Emergency Water Main Relocation

| used the 3-4-25 ratification staff report to describe the issue Mike and | discussed. Note quotes 2 years
apart.

Scott Schultz

Water & Wastewater Utilities
City of Green Cove Springs
321 Walnut Street

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
(904} 219-7540



